Bruno, Kenneth —

From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:13 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth; Lee, Dennis M.; aimee.cauguirian@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: NRC#1231360

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
#*$GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1231360

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*O®% THIS IS A POTENTIAL RELEASE #**#
*Report taken by NRC at 23:07 on 26-NOV-18
Incident Type: FIXED
Incident Cause: UNKNOWN
Affected Area:
Incident occurred on 24-NOV-18 at 08:34 local incident time.
Affected Medium: AIR

REPORTING PARTY

Name:

Organization: SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO

Address: 571 ENTERPRISE STREET
ESCONDIDO, CA

Email Address:

PRIMARY Phone: I

Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: UNKNOWN

Type of Organization: UNKNOWN

INCIDENT LOCATION
493 LEMAR AVE County: VENTURA
City: OXNARD State: CA

POTENTIALLY RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: ONG Official Material Name: NATURAL GAS
Also Known As:
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT



DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
CALLER REPORTED A POTENTIAL RELEASE OF NATURAL GAS AT A PRIVATE
RESIDENCE. AN EXPLOSION OCCURED AT THE RESIDENCE. THERE WERE THREE
PEOPLE TRANSPORTED TO THE HOSPITAL.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Package: N/A
Building ID:
Type of Fixed Object: PRIVATE RESIDENCE
Power Generating Facility: UNKNOWN
Generating Capacity:
Type of Fuel:
NPDES:
NPDES Compliance: UNKNOWN

IMPACT
Fire Involved: YES Fire Extinguished: YES

INJURIES: YES 3 Sent to Hospital:3 Empl/Crew: Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger:  Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:

Damages: YES$
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure

Air:  NO
Major
Road: NO Artery:NO
Waterway:NO
Track: NO

Passengers Transferred: NO
Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN Community Impact due to Material:

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
INVESTIGATION IN PROCESS.
Release Secured: UNKNOWN
Release Rate:

Estimated Release Duration:




WEATHER

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local:
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
CA U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE NORTH (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (415)4367077
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (770)4887100
CA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (SAFETY AND ENFORCEMENT)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (415)8522936
CHEM SAFETY AND HAZARD INVEST BOARD (CSB AUTOMATIC NOTIFICATIONS)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)3780334
DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGI
26-NOV-18 23:12 (703)7673477
NTNL PROGRAMS AND PROTECTION DIR (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION RGN
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)8215301
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)3661863
EPA HQ EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)5643850
EPA HQ EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (AFTER HOURS SECONDARY)
(202)5643850
U.S. EPA IX (MAIN OFFICE)
(415)2279500
FEMA REGION 09 (SITUATION AWARENESS UNIT)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (510)6277802
GILA RIVER INDIAN COMMUNITY/CTERC (OFFICE EMERGENCY MGMT)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (520)5622234
LA JOINT REGIONAL INTEL CENTER (COMMAND CENTER)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (562)3451770
NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)2829201
NOAA RPTS FOR CA (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (206)5264911
NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER HQ (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12
NTSB PIPELINE (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)3146293
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMIN (MAIN OFFICE)
(801)9180995
PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY (AUTO))
26-NOV-18 23:12 (202)3660568
PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY WEEKDAYS (VER
(202)3661863
PORT OF LONG BEACH (SECURITY DIVISION)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (562)2837820



REPORTING PARTY (RP SUBMITTER)
26-NOV-18 23:12

CA STATE EMERGENCY SERVICES (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (916)2621621

MSD SANTA BARBARA (MAIN OFFICE)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (805)9627430

STATE TERRORISM & THREAT ASSESS CTR (COMMAND CENTER SACRAMENTO)
26-NOV-18 23:12 (916)8741100

US DEPT. OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR, R
26-NOV-18 23:12 (415)4378500

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

**% END INCIDENT REPORT #1231360 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://www.nrc.uscg.mil





